

Agriculture Directory

Idaho State Department of Agriculture

Celia R. Gould, Director

2270 Old Penitentiary Road

Boise, Idaho 83712

PO Box 790

Boise, Idaho 83701-0790

(208) 332-8500

Fax – (208) 334-2170

Websites: www.agri.idaho.gov

Email : info@isda.idaho.gov

http://www.flickr.com/photos/idaho_agriculture/sets/

<http://www.facebook.com/> and search for Idaho Agriculture

Table of Contents

Idaho State Department of Agriculture	3
Agricultural Associations/Organizations	10
Idaho Boards, Commissions and Councils	19
ISDA Advisory Committees	22
Cooperative Weed Management Areas.....	24
County Weed Superintendents.....	25
Offices of the Governor and Lt. Governor.....	26
State Agencies with Agricultural Partnerships	27
U. S. Department of Agriculture.....	30
Other Federal Agencies.....	32
University of Idaho - College of Agricultural and Life Sciences	33
University of Idaho - Research and Extension Centers	34
University of Idaho - District Offices.....	36
University of Idaho - County Extension Offices.....	37
College of Southern Idaho, Agriculture Department	38
BYU - Idaho, Agribusiness Division	38
To Contact Your State Legislator.....	39
Idaho Congressional Delegation	
Sen. Michael D. Crapo.....	40
Sen. James Risch.....	41
Rep. Michael Simpson.....	42
Rep. Raul Labrador	43
Frequently Requested Numbers.....	44

****For any corrections/updates/additions to this directory, please call the ISDA at 332-8500 or FAX the information to 334-2170. You may also email changes to info@isda.idaho.gov.**

Updated: November 2017

Idaho State Department of Agriculture

Celia R. Gould, Director
2270 Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, ID 83712
PO Box 790, Boise, ID 83701
(208) 332-8500 FAX - (208) 334-2170

info@isda.idaho.gov

www.agri.idaho.gov

<http://www.facebook.com/> and search for Idaho Agriculture

Director's Office	332-8503	FAX: 334-2170
Celia R. Gould - Director	332-8503	Email: celia.gould@isda.idaho.gov
Brian J. Oakey - Deputy Director	332-8552	Email: brian.oakey@isda.idaho.gov
Pamela Juker- Chief of Staff, FSMA Administrator	332-8671	Email: pamela.juker@isda.idaho.gov
Chanel Tewalt-Chief Operating Officer/Communications	332-8503	Email: chanel.tewalt@isda.idaho.gov
Brigitta Gruenberg-Ag Program Manager FSMA	332-8698	Email: brigitta.gruenberg@isda.idaho.gov
COMPLAINT LINES Animals or Odor Issues	1-866-435-0490	(208) 332-8562
Administration	332-8500	
Finance/Computer Services	332-8510	FAX: 334-3431
Kelly Nielsen – Administrator, Financial Officer	332-8514	Email: kelly.nielsen@isda.idaho.gov
Tonya March – Ag Program Manager	332-8511	Email: tonya.march@isda.idaho.gov
Michael Hester – Financial Specialist Sr.	332-8513	Email: michael.hester@isda.idaho.gov
Laura Morris-Program Specialist	332-8681	Email: laura.morris@isda.idaho.gov
Elise Fahrer-Program Specialist	332-8586	Email: elise.fahrer@isda.idaho.gov
Ema Brenneman-Financial Specialist Sr	332-8559	Email: ema.brenneman@isda.idaho.gov
DeAundra Lewelling-Purchasing Agent	332-8512	Email: deaundra.lewelling@isda.idaho.gov
Calvin Huit – IT Resources Manager	332-8517	Email: calvin.huit@isda.idaho.gov
John Badten - IT Systems Programmer, Sr.	332-8616	Email: john.badten@isda.idaho.gov
Keir "Lee" Owens-IT Systems Programmer Analyst Sr.	332-8534	Email: lee.owens@isda.idaho.gov
Brian Dixon-IT Programmer Analyst, Sr.	332-8687	Email: brian.dixon@isda.idaho.gov
Lance Wheeler – IT Programmer Analyst, Sr.	332-8516	Email: lance.wheeler@isda.idaho.gov
Miles Rosemire – IT Systems Programmer, Sr	332-8679	Email: miles.rosemire@isda.idaho.gov
Marcus Gee-IT System Integration Analyst.	332-8525	Email: marcus.gee@isda.idaho.gov
Raffaele Dore-IT Information Systems Tech Sr.	332-8525	Email: raffaele.dore@isda.idaho.gov
Greg Perry – Building Facility Foreman	332-8689	Email: greg.perry@isda.idaho.gov
Johnny Ward-Facilities	332-8689	Email: johnny.ward@isda.idaho.gov
Julie Knight-Office Specialist (Mail)	332-8683	Email: julie.knight@isda.idaho.gov
Human Resources	332-8520	FAX: 332-8668
Hanna Hall – Human Resources Unit Supervisor	332-8522	Email: hanna.hall@isda.idaho.gov
Carrie Cloud-Human Resources Specialist Senior	332-8523	Email: carrie.cloud@isda.idaho.gov
Jeana Graff – Human Resources Specialist	332-8688	Email: jeana.graff@isda.idaho.gov
Sarah Mabey-Human Resource Specialist	332-8521	Email: sarah.mabey@isda.idaho.gov
Janis Perry-Legal Assistant	332-8507	Email: janis.perry@isda.idaho.gov
Market Development Division	332-8530	FAX: 334-2879
Laura Johnson –Bureau Chief	332-8533	Email: laura.johnson@isda.idaho.gov
Leah Clark - Agriculture Trade Specialist	332-8684	Email: leah.clark@isda.idaho.gov
Skylar Jett – Agriculture Trade Specialist	332-8542	Email: skylar.jett@isda.idaho.gov
Paris Dickerson-Agriculture Trade Specialist	332-8538	Email: paris.dickerson@isda.idaho.gov
Chelsea Conlon-Agriculture Trade Specialist	332-8678	Email: chelsea.conlon@isda.idaho.gov
Eric Boyington-Commerce Development Analyst	332-8537	Email: eric.boyington@isda.idaho.gov
Megan Harper-Commerce Development Analyst	332-8532	Email: megan.harper@isda.idaho.gov

Brock Cornell-Office Specialist
Idaho's International Trade Offices

332-8535

Email: brock.cornell@isda.idaho.gov

China

Tara Qu, Chief Representative
State of Idaho – China Trade Office
No. 500 Xiangyang South Road, Suite 2106
Shanghai, China 20031
Telephone: +86 21 6473 0881
Mobile: +86 13801793612
FAX: +86 21 6473 6565
Email: taragu@idahochina.org
Website: www.idahochina.org

Mexico

Fabiolla McClellan – Director and Official Representative
IZA BUSINESS CENTERS
Park Plaza Santa Fe
Javier Barros Sierra 540, Torre 1 Piso 5
Lomas de Santa Fe
CDMX 01210 Mexico
Email: fabiola.idaho@attendmi.com
Skype: FMcClellan
Tel: +52 (55) 8000-8330
Web: negociosconidaho.org

Taiwan

Eddie Yen – Manager
Rm 7D-15, No. 5, Sec. 5, Xinyi Road
Taipei 11011 Taiwan, REPUBLIC OF CHINA
Telephone: 886-2-2725-2922
FAX: 886-2-2725-1248 Web: www.idahoasia.org
Email: eddieyen@idahoasia.org

Bureau of Labs

FAX: 334-2170

Dan Salmi-Ag Bureau Chief-Lab Manager

332-8526

Email: daniel.salmi@isda.idaho.gov

Animal Health Lab

332-8570

FAX: 334-4619

Corey Wareham – Microbiology/Serology Lab Manger
Nicole Boldman- Virology, Principal Microbiologist
Angela Yates - Federal Brucellosis Microbiologist
Sharon Wright – Poultry Health Program Asst.
Rebecca Kientz – Microbiologist
Mary Scott - Microbiologist
Gemma Curie-Microbiologist , Principal
Eric Hungerford-Laboratory Technician
Amber Trent-Laboratory Technician
Rebecka Seward-Laboratory Technician
Alanna Brenneman-Technical Records Specialist
Victor Blackthorne-Office Specialist

Email: corey.wareham@isda.idaho.gov
Email: nicole.boldman@isda.idaho.gov
Email: angela.m.yates@aphis.usda.gov
Email: sharon.wright@isda.idaho.gov
Email: rebecca.kientz@isda.idaho.gov
Email: mary.scott@isda.idaho.gov
Email: gemma.curie@isda.idaho.gov
Email: eric.hungerford@isda.idaho.gov
Email: amber.trent@isda.idaho.gov
Email: rebecka.seward@isda.idaho.gov
Email: alanna.brenneman@isda.idaho.gov
Email: victor.blackthorne@isda.idaho.gov

Dairy Lab

332-8570

Karen Riggs - Principal Microbiologist
John Anderson - Principal Microbiologist
Michael Dillon-Microbiologist, Principal (Dairy)

Email: karen.riggs@isda.idaho.gov
Email: john.anderson@isda.idaho.gov
Email: michael.dillon@isda.idaho.gov

Feed and Fertilizer Laboratory

293-9740

FAX: 732-5327

1180 Washington St. North; Twin Falls, ID 83301
Rachel Olson – Laboratory Technician
Shelby Sloan – Laboratory Technician
Matthew Rafferty-Laboratory Technician
Danielle Dialina-Lab Tech/Chemist Underfill

Email: rachel.olson@isda.idaho.gov
Email: shelby.sloan@isda.idaho.gov
Email: matt.rafferty@isda.idaho.gov
Email: danielle.dialina@isda.idaho.gov

Idaho Food Quality Assurance Laboratory (IFQAL)

732-5325

FAX: 732-5327

1180 Washington St. North; Twin Falls, ID 83301
Jennifer Holtzen – Principal Chemist
Colleen “Kelly” Rey - Chemist
Eduardo Maciel-Ocaranza – Chemist
Mark Pankratz-Laboratory Technician
Matthew Rafferty – Laboratory Technician

Email: jennifer.holtzen@isda.idaho.gov
Email: kelly.rey@isda.idaho.gov
Email: eduardo.maciel@isda.idaho.gov
Email: mark.pankratz@isda.idaho.gov
Email: matthew.rafferty@isda.idaho.gov

Idaho State Seed Laboratory
2240 Kellogg Lane; Boise, ID 83712

Ken Greger - Seed Analyst, Principal
Stacy LaMastra - Seed Analyst, Principal
Carolyn Langley –Seed Analyst, Principal
Daniel “Dan” Simpson-Seed Analyst
Cecile Becker-Seed Analyst
Fern Perry –Technical Records Specialist
Penny Christensen-Office Specialist

Plant Pathology Laboratory
2230 Old Penitentiary Rd.; Boise, ID 83712

Liz Vavricka - Program Manager
Ann Shaber - Laboratory Technician

332-8630

FAX: 334-3482

Email: ken.greger@isda.idaho.gov
Email: stacy.lamastra@isda.idaho.gov
Email: carolyn.langley@isda.idaho.gov
Email: dan.simpson@isda.idaho.gov
Email: cecile.becker@isda.idaho.gov
Email: fern.perry@isda.idaho.gov
Email: penny.christensen@isda.idaho.gov

332-8640

FAX: 332-4619

Email: liz.vavricka@isda.idaho.gov
Email: ann.shaber@isda.idaho.gov

Agricultural Inspections Division

332-8670

FAX: 334-2170

Cindy Stark- Administrator

Tim Tracy – Technical Records Specialist

332-8677

332-8674

Email: cindy.stark@isda.idaho.gov

Email: tim.tracy@isda.idaho.gov

Organic & Retail Potato and Brands Program

Johanna Phillips – Ag Program Manager
Andrea “Gwen” Ayres – Ag. Program Specialist
Heidi Andreason – Ag Investigator, Sr.
Michael Wiseman-Ag Investigator, Sr
Matthew Broncho-Ag Investigator, Sr

332-8539

332-8539

332-8673

293-9712

332-8675

785-8569

FAX: 334-2170

Email: johanna.phillips@isda.idaho.gov

Email: gwen.ayres@isda.idaho.gov

Email: heidi.andreason@isda.idaho.gov

Email: michael.wiseman@isda.idaho.gov

Email: matthew.broncho@isda.idaho.gov

Shipping Point Inspection, Bureau of

Laura Thomas – Bureau Chief
Tim Tracy – Technical Records Specialist

332-8670

332-8672

332-8674

FAX: 334-2170

Email: laura.thomas@isda.idaho.gov

Email: tim.tracy@isda.idaho.gov

Third Party Auditing Food Safety Program

Sherri Horrocks – Ag Program Manager

208 785-8017

Email: sherri.horrocks@isda.idaho.gov

Statewide Process Plant Oversight

Jeff Alder

208-681-2002

Email: jeff.alder@isda.idaho.gov

Shipping Point Inspection (FF&V) District Offices

Caldwell District

212 S. 4th Ave., Suite A
Caldwell, Idaho 83605
(208) 454-7657
FAX: (208) 454-7666

Denise Hughes, Agriculture
Section Manager
Email: denise.hughes@isda.idaho.gov
Ricki Valdez, Technical Records Specialist
Email: ricki.valdez@isda.idaho.gov

Burley District

2181 Overland [PO Box 749]
Burley, Idaho 83318
678-8168 FAX: 678-0457

Shane Dallolio, District Manager Manager
Email: shane.dallolio@isda.idaho.gov
Jeff Alder, Ag Program Manager FF&V Pr
ess Inspections
Email: jeff.alder@isda.idaho.gov
Jennifer Casey, Tech. Rec. Specialist
Email: jennifer.casey@isda.idaho.gov
Heather Grace, Office Specialist
Email: heather.grace@isda.idaho.gov

Blackfoot District

745 W. Bridge Street, Suite H [PO Box 969]
Blackfoot, Idaho 83221
785-2070 FAX: 785-4042

Dotson Orgill, Agriculture Section Manager
Email: dotson.orgill@isda.idaho.gov
Julie Hudson, Tech. Rec. Specialist
Email: julie.hudson@isda.idaho.gov
LeighAnn Sensenbach, Office Specialist
Email: leighann.sensenbach@isda.idaho.gov

Idaho Falls District

1120 Lincoln Road, Suite C [PO Box 50996, 83405]
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401
525-7159 FAX: 525-7197

Steve Oberhansley, Agriculture
Section Manager
Email: steve.oberhansley@isda.idaho.gov
Leisha Bradshaw, Tech. Rec. Specialist

Warehouse Control Program

Tyler King- Section Manager
 Casey Thompson-Ag Investigator, Sr
 Wes Jones - Examiner - Idaho Falls
 Adam Hansen-Examiner-Twin Falls

332-8660

332-8612
 332-8662
 221-0912
 736-3002

Email: leisha.bradshaw@isda.idaho.gov
 Megan Kreizenbeck, Office Specialist
 Email: megan.kreizenbeck@isda.idaho.gov
FAX: 334-2170
 Email: tyler.king@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: casey.thompson@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: wes.jones@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: adam.hansen@isda.idaho.gov

Weights & Measures, Bureau of

Kevin Merritt – Section Manager, Metrologist
 Stacie Ybarra – Ag Program Specialist
 Dayna Ball – Technical Records Specialist

332-8690

332-8692
 332-8691
 332-8695

FAX: 334-2378
 Email: kevin.merritt@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: stacie.ybarra@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: dayna.ball@isda.idaho.gov

Weights and Measures District InvestigatorsDistrict 1

1A – Bob Bowles 332-8690
 1B – Ronald Kinney TBD
 1C – David Bennett 332-8690

District 3

3A – Judd Melgaard 521-7300
 3B - Mike Howser 251-1105

District 2

2A - J. Art Mingo 734-4418
 2B – Kevin Young 208-430-5158

District 4

4A -Harold Hall 651-8088
 4B- Brent Kassebaum 695-8197

Agriculture Resources Division**332-8605****Fax: 334-3547**

Robert Gregory – Administrator
 Bob Spencer – Bureau Chief
 Ben Miller – Agriculture Program Manager/Pesticide Services

332-8531
 332-8613
 332-8593

Email: robert.gregory@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: bob.spencer@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: ben.miller@isda.idaho.gov

Support Staff

Pam Dupree – Ag Program Specialist
 Elizabeth Palmateer – Administrative Assistant
 Chelsea Gale-Office Specialist

332-8605
 332-8610
 332-8606
 332-8598

FAX: 334-3547
 Email: pam.dupree@isda.idaho.gov
 E: elizabeth.palmateer@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: chelsea.gale@isda.idaho.gov

Chemigation Program

Westy Pickup-Ag Program Specialist

736-4759

Email: westy.pickup@isda.idaho.gov

Compliance Program

Bob Spencer – Bureau Chief
 Kevin Kostka - Program Manager

332-8613
 332-8608

Email: bob.spencer@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: kevin.kostka@isda.idaho.gov

Field Operations

Victor Mason II - Program Manager
 Brandon Smith – Ag Investigator
 Daniel Sandoval – Ag Investigator Sr.
 Douglas Chan - Ag Investigator Sr

332-8628
 252-9402
 366-5157
 332-8661

Email: victor.mason@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: brandon.smith@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: daniel.sandoval@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: douglas.chan@isda.idaho.gov

Licensing, Certification & Training

Ben Miller – Agriculture Program Manager/Pesticide Manager
 Sherm Takatori – Ag Program Specialist
 Kodi Woods – Ag Program Specialist
 VACANT-Technical Records Specialist

332-5893
 332-8609
 332-8595
 332-8600

Email: ben.miller@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: sherman.takatori@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: kodi.woods@isda.idaho.gov
 Email: VACANT

Pesticide Disposal Program (PDP)

Victor Mason II - Program Manager

332-8628

Email: vic.mason@isda.idaho.gov

Pesticide Recordkeeping Program

Victor Mason II - Program Manager

332-8628

Email: vic.mason@isda.idaho.gov

Pesticide Registration

Pam Dupree – Ag Program Specialist

332-8610

Email: pam.dupree@isda.idaho.gov

Urban Pesticide Program

Chuck Hawley-Ag Investigator Sr. - Hayden

762-9586

Email: chuck.hawley@isda.idaho.gov

Water Program

Curtis Cooper, PhD

332-8597

Email: curtis.cooper@isda.idaho.gov**Worker Protection Program**

Luis Urias - Program Specialist & Safety Rep.

332-8663

Email: luis.urias@isda.idaho.gov**Twin Falls Office**

1180 Washington Street North

Twin Falls, ID 83301

Westy Pickup – Ag Program Specialist

Ryan Ward – Ag Investigator, SR

Jeanne Watkins-Ag Investigator, Sr

736-4759

736-4790

736-5277

Email: westy.pickup@isda.idaho.govEmail: ryan.ward@isda.idaho.govEmail: jeanne.watkins@isda.idaho.gov**FAX: 736-4780****Idaho Falls Office**

1120 Lincoln Road, Suite C

Idaho Falls, ID 83401

Jason McDermott – Ag. Investigator Sr.

Bradley Farrar-Ag Investigator Sr

525-7037

525-7071

Email: jason.mcdermott@isda.idaho.govEmail: bradley.farrar@isda.idaho.gov**FAX: 525-7190****Coeur d'Alene Office**

9699 Government Way, Suite A

Hayden, ID 83835

Chuck Hawley – Sr. Agriculture Investigator

Tim Stein – Sr. Agriculture Investigator

762-9586

762-9598

Email: chuck.hawley@isda.idaho.govEmail: tim.stein@isda.idaho.gov**FAX: 762-9603****Lewiston Office**1118 F St – 3rd Floor

Lewiston, ID 83501

Harley Stallcop – Ag Investigator Sr.

Joey Carter-Ag Investigator Sr

743-0415

743-0416

FAX: 743-0415harley.stallcop@isda.idaho.govjoey.carter@isda.idaho.gov**Pocatello Office**

845 W. Center - B, Suite 301

Pocatello, ID 83204

Steve Riedy – Sr. Agriculture Investigator

Ken Funk – Sr. Agriculture Investigator

236-6091

236-6352

Email: steve.riedy@isda.idaho.govEmail: ken.funk@isda.idaho.gov**FAX: 236-6081****Animal Industries Division****332-8540****FAX: 334-4062****Bill Barton, DVM –Administrator/State Veterinarian**

Scott Leibsle, DVM – Deputy, VMO

Email: bill.barton@isda.idaho.govEmail: scott.leibsle@isda.idaho.gov**Support Staff**

Denise Walters - Administrative Assistant - Lead

Jeni Marple - Technical Records Specialist

Miranda Juker – Program Specialist

Matthew Griffin – Ag. Program Specialist

Dana Downum – Technical Records Specialist

Megan Kreizenbeck-Technical Records Specialist

Email: denise.walters@isda.idaho.govEmail: jeni.marple@isda.idaho.govEmail: miranda.juker@isda.idaho.govEmail: matthew.griffin@isda.idaho.govEmail: dana.downum@isda.idaho.govEmail: megan.kreizenbeck@isda.idaho.gov**Bureau of Animal Disease Surveillance & Diagnostics****332-8560****Bureau of Animal Health & Livestock**

Debra Lawrence, DVM – Vet Med Officer Sr., Brucellosis Epidemiologist

332-8540 FAX: 334-4062Email: debra.lawrence@isda.idaho.gov**Veterinary Services**

Scott Barnes, DVM - North Idaho

882-7393

Email: scott.barnes@isda.idaho.gov**Animal Health Inspectors/Beef Cattle Inspectors**

Kelly Mortensen - Southeast Idaho

690-9679

Email: kelly.mortensen@isda.idaho.gov

Daniel Davis – Twin Falls

670-1868

Email: daniel.davis@isda.idaho.gov

Tallen Boyer - Stone	643-9296	Email: tallen.boyer@isda.idaho.gov
Patrick Regli – Boise	861-3761	Email: patrick.regli@isda.idaho.gov
Dairy/CAFO Bureau	332-8550	FAX: 334-4062
Mitchell Vermeer – Ag Section Manager	332-8541	Email: mitchell.vermeer@isda.idaho.gov
Lynn Godfrey – Ag Program Manager Dairy Farms	731-0496	Email: lynn.godfrey@isda.idaho.gov
Martha Walbey – Program Specialist	332-8554	Email: martha.walbey@isda.idaho.gov
Jennifer Klingback – Technical Records Specialist	332-8553	Email: jennifer.klingback@isda.idaho.gov
Mike Wiggs - Dairy Program Manager	293-9738	Email: mike.wiggs@isda.idaho.gov
Charlene Fobes-Technician 2	332-8550	Email: charlene.fobes@isda.idaho.gov
Technical Services		
Mitchell Vermeer– Nutrient Management Program	332-8551	Email: mitchell.vermeer@isda.idaho.gov
State Dairy Inspectors		
Scott Barnes, DVM - North Idaho	799-5038	Email: scott.barnes@isda.idaho.gov
Mike Wiggs - Magic Valley	731-0578	Email: mike.wiggs@isda.idaho.gov
Leo Peloquin - Treasure Valley	867-0727	Email: leo.peloquin@isda.idaho.gov
Candace Lucero - Magic Valley	539-1629	Email: candace.lucero@isda.idaho.gov
Brook Leguineche – Twin Falls/Magic Valley	736-3077	Email: brook.sherman@isda.idaho.gov
Heidi Miller – Twin Falls	670-3194	Email: heidi.miller@isda.idaho.gov
Matt Griffin - Northeastern	681-0458	Email: matt.griffin@isda.idaho.gov
Tracey Williams – Twin Falls	293-9711	Email: tawilliams@offsiteidahoag.us
Cassandra “Niki” Holder – Twin Falls, Dairy-Processing Plants	369-8600	Email: niki.holder@isda.idaho.gov
Kate Leavitt-Idaho Falls	643-7856	Email: kate.leavitt@isda.idaho.gov
Mike Telford-Idaho Falls	TBD	Email: mike.telford@isda.idaho.gov
Kerry Sanford - Lewiston	799-5038	Email: kerry.sanford@isda.idaho.gov
Erica Beck - Caldwell	230-7287	Email: erica.beck@isda.idaho.gov
Kelsey Swainston-Boise	249-6005	Email: Kelsey.swainston@isda.idaho.gov
Anna Tucker-Twin Falls	572-5336	Email: anna.tucker@isda.idaho.gov
Rangeland Management		
Brooke Jacobson – Ag Program Manager-Range	332-8561	Email: brooke.jacobson@isda.idaho.gov
Tyler Hamilton-Range Management Specialist	557-4317	Email: tyler.hamilton@isda.idaho.gov
Austin Terrell-Range Management Specialist	332-8566	Email: austin.terrell@isda.idaho.gov
Thad Strom-Range Management Specialist	303 868-1413	Email: thad.strom@isda.idaho.gov

Plant Industries Division	332-8620	FAX: 334-2283
Lloyd Knight – Administrator	332-8664	Email: lloyd.knight@isda.idaho.gov
Support Staff	332-8620	
Bethany Gaddis – Administrative Assistant	332-8626	Email: bethany.gaddis@isda.idaho.gov
Invasive Species Section		
Nic Zurfluh – Invasive Species Section Manager	332-8686	Email: nicholas.zurfluh@isda.idaho.gov
Kim Holzer – Ag Program Manager, Invasive Species, Coeur d’Alene	434 249-5824	Email: kim.holzer@isda.idaho.gov
Nicole Haddad-Technician	(702) 994-0081	Email: nicole.haddad@isda.idaho.gov
Noxious Weed Section		
Jeremey Varley, Noxious Weed Section Manager	332-8667	Email: jeremey.varley@isda.idaho.gov
Bethany Muffley-Ahlin - Ag Program Specialist	332-8607	Email: bethany.muffley-ahlin@isda.idaho.gov
Aaron Ursenbach-Ag. Program Specialist	308-8052	Email: aaron.ursenbach@isda.idaho.gov
Stephen Cox - GIS Analyst Sr.	332-8529	Email: stephen.cox@isda.idaho.gov
Michael Johnson-Technician	332-8591	Email: michael.johnson@isda.idaho.gov
Cole Morrison– Ag Prog. Specialist/S.E. Region 1120 Lincoln Rd.; Idaho Falls, ID 83401	316-0578	Email: cole.morrison@isda.idaho.gov
Lincoln Reed-Technician	(928) 243-3298	Email: lincoln.reed@isda.idaho.gov
Joe Milan - Biological Control Specialist (BLM)	384-3487	Email: joseph_milan@blm.gov
John Proctor- Noxious Weed Coordinator	wk:801-625-5522	Email: jproctor@fs.fed.us
USDA Forest Service – Region IV	fx: 801-625-5756	
324 – 25th St.	cl: 970-819-1428	
Ogden, UT 84401		

HOPS CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

Jared Stuart – Ag Section Manager 332-8622 Email: jared.stuart@isda.idaho.gov

PEST DETECTION AND FIELD SERVICES

Jared Stuart – Ag Section Manager 332-8622 Email: jared.stuart@isda.idaho.gov
 Shari Ferree – Technical Records Specialist 332-8621 Email: shari.ferree@isda.idaho.gov
 Paul Castrovillo – Ag Program Manager 332-8627 Email: paul.castrovillo@isda.idaho.gov
 Darcy Heckathorne – Pest Survey Analyst 332-8639 Email: darcy.heckathorne@isda.idaho.gov

Field Services and Inspections, Western and Northern Idaho**2270 Old Penitentiary Rd.; Boise, ID 83712**

Andrea Thompson -Program Specialist 332-8651 Email: andrea.thompson@isda.idaho.gov
 Brad Saito - Ag Investigator 332-8650 Email: brad.saito@isda.idaho.gov
 Nathan Lehrman – Ag Investigator 332-8648 Email: nathan.lehrman@isda.idaho.gov
 Julia Chavez-Reynoso – Ag Investigator 332-8654 Email: julia.chavez@isda.idaho.gov
 Jason Kittridge - Ag Investigator 332-8653 Email: jason.kittridge@isda.idaho.gov
 Casey Monn - Ag Investigator 332-8647 Email: casey.monm@isda.idaho.gov
 Kay Haver - Technical Records Specialist 332-8652 Email: kay.haver@isda.idaho.gov
 Andrew Klassen-Technical Records Specialist 332-8650 Email: andrew.klassen@isda.idaho.gov

FAX: 334-2386Northern Idaho

VACANT - Ag Investigator, Moscow VACANT Email: VACANT
 Christine Braumiller - Ag Investigator, Sagle 610-0490 Email: christine.braumiller@isda.idaho.gov

Field Services and Inspections, Southern and Eastern Idaho**1180 Washington St. North; Twin Falls, ID 83301**

Twin Falls Office 736-2195
 Tina Eiman – Ag. Program Specialist 293-9736 Email: tina.eiman@isda.idaho.gov
 Shelley Conner—Ag Investigator 293-9732 Email: shelley.conner@isda.idaho.gov
 Amber Jackson – Ag Investigator 293-9717 Email: amber.jackson@isda.idaho.gov
 Brian Bradshaw-Ag Investigator 313-7008 Email: brian.bradshaw@isda.idaho.gov
 Colette Ruhter—Technical Records Specialist 293-9733 Email: colette.ruhter@isda.idaho.gov
 Mary Collins – Technical Records Specialist 293-9741 Email: mary.collins@isda.idaho.gov

FAX: 736-2198Eastern Idaho

736-2195

Pest Survey and Detection Programs

Paul Castrovillo –Pest Survey & Detection Mgr. 332-8627 Email: paul.castrovillo@isda.idaho.gov
 Darcy Heckathorne - Pest Survey Analyst 332-8639 Email: darcy.heckathorne@isda.idaho.gov
 Dan Safford – Ag Program Specialist/Grasshopper- 332-8592 Email: dan.safford@isda.idaho.gov
 Mormon Cricket, Northern and Southern Idaho

Potato Cyst Nematode (PCN)

Lloyd Knight 332-8620 Email: lloyd.knight@isda.idaho.gov

Nursery, Florist and Apiary Programs

Shari Ferree– Technical Records Specialist 332-8621 Email: shari.ferree@isda.idaho.gov

COMMERICAL FEED AND FERTILIZER PROGRAMS**Commercial Feed and Fertilizer**

Jared Stuart-Ag Section Manager 332-8622 Email: jared.stuart@isda.idaho.gov
 Kristen Hamilton – Ag Prog. Spec./Label Rev. 293-9744 Email: kristen.hamilton@isda.idaho.gov
 Nathan Price-Ag Program Specialist/Label Rev. 332-8624 Email: nathan.price@isda.idaho.gov
 Rick Killebrew – Ag Prog. Spec./Fertilizer Label Rev. 332-8697 Email: richard.killebrew@isda.idaho.gov
 Brenda Thomasson – Technical Records Specialist 332-8625 Email: brenda.thomasson@isda.idaho.gov

Agricultural Associations/Organizations

All telephone numbers in 208 area code unless otherwise listed

Appaloosa Horse Club

2720 W. Pullman Road
Moscow, Idaho 83843
882-5578 FAX: 882-8150
Website: www.appaloosa.com

Steve Taylor, CEO
Keri Minden-LeForce, Performance Dept.
Sheilanne Smith, Youth Coordinator

Buy Idaho Association

404 S. 8th St., Suite B128
Boise, Idaho 83707
343-2582 FAX: 343-5231
800-743-9549
Email: buyidaho@buyidaho.org
Website: www.buyidaho.org

Tracey Stone, President
Sandy Anderson, Executive Director

Clearwater Resource Conservation and Development Area

PO Box 9576 [200 S. Almon St #209]
Moscow, Idaho 83843
669-0975 FAX: 883-4239
Email: clwtr@moscow.com
Website: www.clearwaterrcd.org

Tera King, President
Dick Hodge-Executive VP
Drew Blankenbaker, Executive Director
Alan Martinson, Treasurer

Environmental Care Association of Idaho (ECA)

PO Box 8841
Boise, Idaho 83707
681-4769 FAX: 529-0832
Email: abates@ecaofidaho.org
Website: www.ecaofidaho.org

Phil Coulson, President
Ann Bates, Executive Coordinator
Ben Miller, Treasurer

Far West Agribusiness Association (FWAA)

5805 W. Thorpe Road
Spokane, WA 99224
(509) 465-5055 FAX: (509) 465-5155
Email: jim@fwa.org
Website: www.fwa.org

Tom Wimmer, President, Marion Air Service, Inc.
Mark Midtlyng, 1st Vice President, Agrium U.S. Inc.
Jim Fitzgerald, Executive Director

Far West Spearmint Oil Administrative Committee

5805 W. Thorpe Road
Spokane, WA 99224
509-585-5460 FAX: (509) 585-2671
Website: www.farwestspearmint.org

Shane Johnson, Manager

Food Producers of Idaho (FPI)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.foodproducersofidaho.org

Wyatt Prescott, President
Candi Fitch, Vice President
Elizabeth Criner, Secretary/Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Larry Branen Idaho Ag Summit

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahoagsummit.org

Blair Wilson, Co-chairman
Leah Clark, Co-chairman
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Idaho Agri Women

3769 Pioneer Rd.

Kim Korn, President
Val Dines, Vice President

Homedale, ID 83625
Phone/FAX: 495-2544 Email: kealder@outlook.com

Kathy Alder, Secretary
Roberta P. Witteman, Treasurer

Idaho Agriculture Aviation Association, Inc. (IAAA)

Katie Baker
2245 Airport Rd.
Midvale, ID 83645
(208) 355-2259
Email: katie@agairturbines.com

Ken Kuther President
Katie Baker, Secretary

Idaho Agriculture in the Classroom (AITC)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahoaitc.org

Kristie Dorsey, President
Linda Ventura, Vice President
Gretchen Hyde, Secretary/Treasurer
Dan Sample, Past President
Rick Waitley, State Director

Idaho Alfalfa and Clover Seed Growers Association

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com
Website: www.alfalfaseed.org

Ryan Svaty, President
Dave Reynolds, Vice President
Mike Nichols, Secretary
Benjamin Kelly, Executive Director

Idaho Association of Commerce & Industry [IACI]

816 W. Bannock St. Suite 5.
Boise, Idaho 83702
343-1849 FAX: 338-5623
Website: www.iaci.org
Email: alabeau@iaci.org

Alex LaBeau, President
Sharon Hawkins, Communication Director

Idaho Association of County Agricultural Agents [IACAA]

202 Fulton, Suite 202
Salmon, ID 83467
756-2815 ext 283 FAX: 756-6915
Email: shannonw@uidaho.edu

Shannon Williams, President
Stuart Parkinson, Secretary

Idaho Association of Soil Conservation District

55 SW 5th Ave Suite 100
Meridian, ID 83642
895-8928
Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com
Website: www.iascd.org

Kit Tillotson, President
VACANT, Vice President
Kent Foster, Secretary
Steve Becker, Treasurer
Benjamin Kelly, Executive Director

**Idaho Bankers Association
Agricultural Bankers Committee**

PO Box 638
Boise, ID 83701
342-8282 FAX: 342-8044,
Email: twright@idahobankers.org
Website: www.idahobankers.org

Trent Wright, President and CEO

Idaho Cattle Association (ICA)

2120 Airport Way Boise, Idaho 83705
343-1615 FAX: 344-6695
Email: info@idahocattle.org
Website: www.idahocattle.org

Jerald Raymond, President
Tucker Shaw, President Elect
Marty Gill, Vice President
Matt Duckett, Treasurer
www.facebook.com/idahocattleassociation

Idaho Cooperative Council, Inc. (ICC)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586

Jack Ingram, President
LaMar Isaak, Vice President
Ken Blakeman, Secretary/Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahoco-op.org

Idaho Council on Industry & the Environment (ICIE)

PO Box 255 (821 W. State Street, Suite 111)
Boise, Idaho 83701
336-8508 FAX: 336-8663
Email: patbarclay@icie.org
Website: www.icie.org

Idaho Crop Improvement Association, Inc. (ICIA)

429 SW 5th Ave., Ste 105
Meridian, Idaho 83642
884-8225 FAX: 884-4201
Email: dboze@idahocrop.com
Website: www.idahocrop.com

Idaho Dairymen's Association (IDA)

195 River Vista Pl, #308
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
208-736-1953 FAX: 208-735-5955
Email: bnarebout@gmail.com
Website: idahodairymen.org

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Onion Committee

PO Box 909
Parma, Idaho 83660
722-5111 FAX: 722-6582
Email: cbfitch@cablone.net
Website: www.usaonions@cablone.net

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Potato Committee

1373 N. 950 E.
Shelley, Idaho 83274
529-8057 FAX: 529-8057 (same number)

Idaho-Eastern Oregon Seed Association (IEOSA)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: roger@amgidaho.com
Website: www.ieosa.org

Idaho Elk Breeders Association

1634 E. 4200 N.
Buhl, ID. 83316
539-9562
Email: David@MillerElkFarm.com
Website: www.idahoelkbreeders.com

Idaho Farm Bureau Federation ----- Home Office

PO Box 4848 [275 Tierra Vista Dr.]
Pocatello, Idaho 83205-4848
232-7914 FAX: 232-3616
Website: www.idahofb.org

Idaho Farm Bureau Federation ----- Boise Office

500 W. Washington Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
342-2688 FAX: 342-8585
Website: www.idahofb.org

Idaho Farmers Union (IFU)

3417 Hiland Ave.

Nate Fisher, President
Patricia A. Barclay, Executive Director

Doug Gross, President
Jerry Inouye, Vice President
Douglas Boze, Exec. Vice President

Tony VanderHulst, President
Bob Naerebout, Executive Director

Kay Riley, Chairman
Corey Maag, Vice Chairman
Grant Kitamura, Secretary/Treasurer
Candi Fitch, Executive Director

Ray Tominaga, Chairman
Dean Gibson, Vice Chairman
Betty Miles, Secretary/Treasurer
Travis Blacker, Manager

Kirk Whittig, President
Brad Chambers, 1st Vice President
Michael Gerdes, 2nd Vice President
Roger Batt, Executive Director

David Miller, President
Gail Ansley-Vice President

Bryan Searle, President
Mark Trupp, Vice President
Rick Keller, Executive Vice President/CEO
John Thompson, Director of Pub. Relations

Russ Hendricks, Dir. of Gov. Affairs
Dennis Tanikuni, Asst. Dir/Gov. Affairs
Braden Jensen, Energy and Natural Resources Specialist
Julie Araquistain, Office Manager/Gov. Affairs Rep.

Gary L. Turner, President
Kristine Hondo, Vice President

Burley, Idaho 83318
878-9794 FAX: 878-9794
Email: renrutgg@hotmail.com

Idaho FFA Association

PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0095
334-3216 FAX: 334-2365
Website: www.idahoffa.org

Idaho FFA Foundation

3401 West Pine Ave.
Meridian, ID 83642
861-2467 FAX: 334-2365
Email: lwilder@idffaoundation.org
Website: www.idffaoundation.org

Idaho Garden Clubs, Inc

518 Karey Lane
Idaho Falls, ID. 83402
(208) 522-8230
Email: janetnpeter@gmail.com
Website: www.gcii.org

Idaho Grain Producers Association (IGPA)

821 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
345-0706 FAX: 345-6760
Email: ssatterlee@idahograin.org
Website: www.idahograin.org

**Idaho Ground Water Appropriators, Inc.
Idaho Irrigation Pumpers Associations, Inc
Same address and phone for both**

PO Box 2624
1109 W. Main Street, Suite 300
Boise, Idaho 83701-2624
381-0294 Fax: 381-5272
Email: lynn_tominaga@hotmail.com

Idaho Ground Water Appropriators Association

4477 W Emerald, Suite 250
Boise, ID. 83706
381-0294 FAX; 381-5272
Email: lynn_tominaga@hotmail.com

Idaho Growers Shippers Association (IGSA)

PO Box 51100 Idaho Falls, ID 83405
3670 S 25 th East
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83404-4956
529-4400 FAX: 529-4403
Email: tblacker@idahoshippers.org
Website: www.idahoshippers.org

Idaho Hay & Forage Association, Inc. (IHFA)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahohay.com

Idaho Honey Industry Association (IHIA)

55 SW 5th Ave, Suite 100

Clara-Leigh Evans – State FFA Executive Director

Laura Wilder, Executive Director

Janet Petersen, President

Joe Anderson, President
Stacey Katseanes Satterlee, Executive Director
Rich Garber, Government Affairs

Idaho Ground Water:
Tim Deeg, President Email: deegt@aol.com
Craig Evans, Vice President

Idaho Irrigation Pumpers:
Mark Mickelsen, President
Tondee Clark, Executive Director
Sid Erwin, Vice President

Tony Hackett, President
Tom Richardson, Vice President
Lynn Tominaga, Executive Director

Ryan Bybee, Chairman of the Board
Robert Tominaga, Vice Chairman of the Board
Shawn Boyle, President

Will Ricks, President
Ben McIntyre, Vice President
Jay Fielding, Secretary/ Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Brody Tomazin, President
Dan Mudd, Vice President
Scott Hamilton, Secretary/Treasurer

Meridian, ID 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Idaho Hop Growers Association

989-5153
Email: info@idahohops.org

Jon Weilmunster, President
Lori Church, Business Manager

Idaho Horse Council

16114 Idaho Center Blvd, Suite 5
Nampa, Idaho 83687
465-5477 FAX: 465-5480
Email: idahohorsecouncil@yahoo.com

Myron Amsden, President
Steve Taylor, 1st Vice President
Donna Kelleher, 2nd Vice President
Neva Coburn, Treasurer
Debbie Amsden, Executive Director

Idaho Irrigation Pumps Association

4477 W Emerald, Suite 250
Boise, Idaho 83706
377-8188 Email: clark.tondee@gmail.com
Website: www.idahoirrigationequipmentassociation.org

Dana Duffin, President
Tondee Clark, Secretary
Lynn Tominaga

Idaho Milk Processors Association (IMPA)

PO Box 5355
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303
324-8806
Email: bill.riebesell@daviscofoods.com
Website: www.impa.us

Brian Wilson, President, Gossner Foods, Inc

Idaho Mint Growers Association (IMGA)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: roger@amgidaho.com
Web: idahomint.org

Robert McKellip, President
Galen Lee, Vice President
Joe Weitz, Secretary-Treasurer
Roger Batt, Executive Director

Idaho Nursery and Landscape Association (INLA)

PO Box 2065
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403
681-4769 FAX: 529-0832
Email: abates@inlagrow.org
Website: www.inlagrow.org

Tami Plank, President
Ann Bates, Executive Director

Idaho Onion Growers' Association

55 SW 5th Ave Suite 100
Meridian ID 83642
888-0988 FAX 888-4561

Dell Winegar, President
Tom Corbet, Vice President
Ernie Chandler, Secretary/ Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Idaho-Oregon Fruit & Vegetable Association, Inc. (IOFVA)

PO Box 909
Parma, Idaho 83660-0909
722-5111 FAX: 722-6582
Email: candif@cablone.net
Website: www.id-orfv.org

Tiffany Cruickshank, President
John Orrison, Vice President
Joe Farmer, Secretary/Treasurer
Candi Fitch, Executive Director

Idaho Petroleum Marketers & Convenience Store Assn.

P.O. Box 984
Boise, ID. 83701
sbs@sbsidaho.com
345-6632 FAX: 248-2342

Tony Stone, President
Bob Coleman, Vice President
Suzanne Budge, Executive Director

Idaho Pork Producers Association (IPPA)

PO Box 387
Kuna, ID 83634
880-2316
idahopigs@gmail.com

Brad Thornton, President
Tom Goodwin, Vice President
Bonnie Hanson-Secretary

Idaho Potato Farmers Association (IPFA)

David G. Beesley, President

PO Box 277
Ucon, Idaho 83454
542-0848 FAX 522-0270

Idaho Ratite Breeders Association

28275 Hwy 30 (c/o Lillian Brutsman)
Caldwell, Idaho 83607
365-5810 FAX: 333-5566

Idaho Rural Council

PO Box 236
Boise, Idaho 83701
FAX: 352-4645
Email: irc@idahoruralcouncil.org

Idaho Rural Water Association

4477 W Emerald, Suite 250
Boise, Idaho 83706
www.idahoruralwater.com

Idaho Specialty Foods Association

5150 Montecito Pl
Boise, Idaho 83704
375-3720

Idaho State Grange

PO Box 367
Meridian, Idaho 83680-0367
888-4495 FAX: 888-4495
Email: idahostategrange@qwestoffice.net

Idaho State Horticultural Society (ISHS)

14068 Sunny Slope Road
Caldwell, ID 83607
459-4821 FAX: 459-6932

Idaho Sugarbeet Growers Association (ISGA)

1951 S. Saturn Way, Suite 100
Boise, ID 83709
343-0167 FAX: 336-6869
Email: mduffin@amalsugar.com
Web: www.americansugarbeet.org

Idaho Syringa Dairy Goat Association

9611 Broadwood
Eagle, Idaho 83616
286-7581

Idaho Table Grape Association

7785 Sommercamp Road
Melba, ID 83641
899-9148

Idaho Thoroughbred Association, Inc.

3085 N Cole Road, Suite 113
Boise, Idaho 83704-5968
375-5930 FAX: 375-5959
Website: www.idahothoroughbred.org

Idaho Veterinary Medical Association (IVMA)

PO Box 241
Timnath CO 80547
800-272-1813
Website: www.@ivma.org

Gordon Brutsman, President
Rick Douglas, Vice President
Trish Lowber, Secretary

K.C. Duerig, President
Dick Parrott, Vice President
Don Cogger, Secretary
Christy Webb, Treasurer
Stacey S Butler, Ex. Director

Shelly Roberts – CEO
Rob Wright – President
Butch Anderson – Vice President

Kris Boesiger, President

Harold Eshelman, President
Richard Javaux, Vice President

Kathy Brooke, President
Mike Williamson, Vice President
Bill Marston, Secretary

Randall Grant, President
Paul Robertson, Vice President
Mark Duffin, Executive Director

Kristin Forcier, President

Tom Elias, President

Stacy Moon, President
Tawnia Elijon, Vice President

Brett Bingham, Chairman of the Board
Rob Pierce, President

Idaho Vocational Agriculture Teachers Association (IVATA)

PO Box 83720 (650 W. State, Room 324)
Boise, Idaho 83720-0095
334-3216 FAX: 334-2365
Email: glenn.orthel@pte.idaho.gov
Website: www.idahoffa.org

Robert Hale, President
Sam Codie, Past President
Sue Poland, President elect
Travis Edwards, Secretary
Don Curry, Secretary elect

Idaho Water Users Association, Inc. (IWUA)

1010 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 101
Boise, Idaho 83702
344-6690 FAX: 344-2744
Email: iwua@iwua.org
Website: www.iwua.org

Jim Hudson, President
Steve Howser, 1st Vice President
Dan Davidson, 2nd Vice President

Idaho Weed Awareness Campaign (IWAC)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 Fax: 888-4586
Email: roger@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahoweedawareness.org

Jeffrey Pettingill, Chairman
Roger Batt, Executive Director

Idaho Weed Control Association (IWCA)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.idahoweedcontrol.org

Rick Erickson, President
Terry Lee, Vice President
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Idaho Weed Coordinating Committee

55 SW 5th Avenues, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com

Cathy Ford, Chairman
John Proctor, Vice Chairman
Rick Waitley, Facilitator

Idaho Wool Growers Association (IWGA)

PO Box 2596 [802 W. Bannock #205]
Boise, Idaho 83701
344-2271 FAX: 336-9447
Email: idaholambnwool@gmail.com
Website: www.idahowool.org

Barry Duelke, President
Brandy Kay, Executive Director

Leadership Idaho Agriculture Foundation (LIA)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.leadershipidahoag.org

Jim Miller, Chairman
Nate Fowler, Vice Chairman
RoLynne Hendricks, Secretary/Treasurer
Rick Waitley, Executive Director

Malheur County Onion Growers Association

710 SW 5th Avenue
Ontario, Oregon 97914
541-881-1417 FAX: 541-889-8840

Paul Skeen, President

Malheur County Potato Growers Association

710 SW 5th Avenue
Ontario, Oregon 97914
541-881-1417 FAX: 541-889-8840

Rob Wagstaff, President

Marsing Agricultural Labor Association

PO Box 249
Marsing, Idaho 83639
896-4168 FAX: 896-4169
Email: mlabor@speedyquick.net

Vernon Pecht, Chairman
Paul Rasgorshek, Vice Chairman
Luke Ankeny, Secretary/Treasurer

Milk Producers of Idaho

PO Box 2751
Boise, ID 83701-2751

Tena Peters, President
Marv Patten

850-8897 Email: marvpatten@gmail.com
Web: www.mpidaho.com

Nezperce Prairie Grass Growers Association (NPGGA)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com
Website: www.npgga.org

Justin McLeod, President
Matt Mosman, Vice President
Greg Branson, Secretary/Treasurer
Benjamin Kelly, Executive Director

North Idaho Farmers' Association

302 E. Linden Ave, Suite 102
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814
Email: linda@northidahofarmers.org
Website: www.northidahofarmers.org

Terry Jacklin, President
Walt Meyer, Vice-President
Linda Clovis, Public Relations

Northwest Food Processors Association (NWFPA)

8338 NE Alderwood Rd. #160
Portland, OR 97220
(503) 327-2200 FAX: (503) 391-7292
Email: elizabeth@veritasadvisor.com
Website: www.nwfpa.org

David McGiverin – President
Ian Tolleson – Director, Government Affairs
Elizabeth Criner – Lobbyist

Nyssa-Nampa Beet Growers Association

PO Box 2723 [525 Good Avenue]
Nyssa, OR 97913
208-863-5353 FAX: 208-674-3207
Email: norma@fortboise.com

Galen Lee, President
Mark Wettstein, Vice President
Norma Burbank, Executive Secretary

Pacific Northwest Grain & Feed Association, Inc.

200 SW Market St., Suite 190
Portland, Oregon 97201-5731
503-227-0234 FAX: 503-227-0059
Email: margerie@pnwgfa.org Website: www.pnwgfa.org

Dain Lauderback, President
Sam White, 1st Vice President
Steve Yorke, 2nd Vice President
Margerie Sedam, Association Director

Pacific Northwest Vegetable Association

100 N. Fruitland Ave, Suite B
Kennewick, Washington 99336
509-585-5460 FAX: 509-585-2671
Email: snolan@agmgt.com
Website: www.pnva.org

Craig Yearous, President
Sheri Nolan, Executive Secretary

Potato Growers of Idaho

593 E. 5th South
Rexburg, ID 83440
208-243-1824
Email: pgjike@cableone.net

Keith Esplin, Executive Director

Rocky Mountain Sheep Marketing Association

PO Box 2596 [802 W. Bannock, Suite 205]
Boise, Idaho 83701
343-4891 FAX: 336-9447
Email: stanboyd@earthlink.net

Laird Noh, Chairman
Stan Boyd, General Manager

Rural Roots/ Idaho Organic Alliance

PO Box 8925
Moscow, Idaho 83843
883-3462 FAX: 882-7834
Website: www.ruralroots.org

Paul Duhek, President
Deborah Berman – Vice President

Snake River Farmers Association (SRFA)

PO Box 807
Heyburn, Idaho 83336

VACANT, President

(208) 436-9737 Fax: (208)436-0573
Email: info@snakeriverfarmers.org

South Central Idaho Bacterial Blight Control Assn., Inc.
PO Box 2208
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-2209
733-0684

Robert Williams, President
Greg Sievers, Vice-President
Virgil Champlin, Manager/Sec. & Treas.

Southwest Idaho Weed Control Association
975 E. Pine Ave.
Meridian, Idaho 83642
577-4646 FAX: 577-4631
Email: bdallolio@adaweb.net

Mike Bottoms, President
Jim Martell, Vice President
Bryan Dallolio, Secretary/Treasurer

United Dairymen of Idaho (UDI)/Dairy West
743 N. Touchmark Ave.
Meridian, Idaho 83642
327-7050 or 332-1640 FAX: 327-7054
info@udidaho.org
Website: www.idahodairy.com

Tom Dorsey, Co Chairman
Tony VanderHulst, Co Chairman
Karianne Fallow, Contact person

United Onions USA, Inc.
55 SW 5th Ave. Suite 100
Meridian, ID. 83642
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.unitedonions-usa.com

Brent Ishida, Chairman
Shay Meyers, Vice Chairman
Rick Waitley, Executive Director/ Secretary
Benjamin Kelly, Executive Assistant

USA Dry Pea & Lentil Council
2780 W. Pullman Road
Moscow, Idaho 83843-4024
882-3023 FAX: 882-6406
Email: pulse@pea-lentil.com
Website: www.pea-lentil.com

Tim D. McGreevy, Executive Director

Western Bean Dealers Association
PO Box 641
Buhl, ID 83316-0641
537-6678 FAX: 537-6678
Email: westbean@gmail.com

Vicky Ruffing, President
Brent Zeyer, Vice President
Lisa Knutz, Secretary/Treasurer

Idaho Boards, Commissions, and Councils

Idaho Alfalfa and Clover Seed Commission (IACSC)

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: rick@amgidaho.com
Website: www.alfalfaseed.org

Rick Waitley, **Administrator**

Commissioners:

Leland Tiegs, David Reynolds
Kevin Osborne, Steve Lejardi, Ken Durrant,
Mike Nichols, Jeff Hartman, Jim Briggs

Idaho Apple Commission

PO Box 909
Parma, Idaho 83660
722-5111 FAX: 722- 6582
Email: candif@cablone.net
Website: www.idahoapples.com

Candi Fitch, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:

Ryan Henggeler, Charles Robinson,
Jim Carver, William Ford,
Daniel Rowley

Idaho Barley Commission

821 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
334-2090 FAX: 334-2335
Email: kolson@barley.idaho.gov
Website: www.barley.idaho.gov

Kelly Olson, **Administrator**

Commissioners:

Patrick Purdy, Scott Brown,
Tim Pella, Timothy Dillin

Idaho Bean Commission

821 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
334-3520 FAX: 334-2442
Email: andi.woolf@bean.idaho.gov
Website: www.bean.idaho.gov

Andi Woolf-Weibye, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:

John Carlquist, Bill Bitzenburg, Dana Rasmussen,
John Dean, Don Tolmie, Monty Hamilton, Doug Huettig
Lorell Skogsberg, Gina Lohnes, Michael Goodson

Idaho Beef Council

1951 W. Frederic Lane
Boise, Idaho 83705
376-6004 FAX: 376-6002
Email: beefcouncil@idbeef.org
Website: www.idbeef.org

Traci Bracco, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:

Don Taber, Morgan Evans, Scott McNeley,
Bruce Mulkey, Lou Murgoitio
Bruce Billington, Jeff Johnson, Trish Downton

Idaho Cherry Commission

PO Box 909 [118 North Second]
Parma, Idaho 83660
722-5111 FAX: 722-6582
Email: candif@cablone.net

Candi Fitch, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:

Sally Symms, Everardo (Lalo) Gonzalez Jr.,
John Williamson,
Keith Green, Richard Kincheloe

Idaho Dairy Products Commission

743 N Touchmark Ave
Meridian, Idaho 83642
327-7050 FAX: 327-7054
Website: www.udidaho.org

Karianne Fallow, **CEO**

Commissioners:

John Brubakaer, Bernie Teunissen, Dave Venhouwer,
Tom Dorsey, Kim Korn, Mike Siegersma, , Brian Esplin,
Dan Gilbert, Steve Ballard

Idaho Food Quality Assurance Institute (IFQAI)

1180 Washington Street North
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
732-5325 FAX: 732-5327

Dan Salmi, **ISDA Administrator** **Members:** Celia Gould,
Darrell Bolz, Kelly Henggeler, Frank Muir, Gayle Batt,
Roger Batt, Bob Naerebout, Heidi Adams Campbell, Wayne
Hurst, Phylis King, Roy Lacey, Sheryl Nuxoll, Terry
Patterson

Idaho Forest Products Commission

PO Box 855
Boise, ID 83701
(208) 334-3292
Email: ifpc@idahoforests.org
www.idahoforests.org

Betty Munis, Administrator

Idaho Grape Growers and Wine Producers Commission

821 West State Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
332-1538
FAX: 334-2505
Website: www.idahowines.org
Email: info@idahowines.org

Moya Shatz Dolsby, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:

Gregg Alger, Melissa Sanborn,
Maurine Johnson,
Stephen Meyer, Mike Williamson,

Idaho Honey Commission

55 SW 5th Ave, Suite 400
Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-0988
Website: www.idahohoney.com

Idaho Hop Commission

PO Box 67
Wilder, Idaho 83676
(208) 989-5153 FAX: 482-6951
Email: info@idahohops.org

Idaho Horse Board

803 Canyon Road
Hailey, Idaho 83333
788-7111 FAX: 788-1578
Email: idahohorseboard@gmail.com

Idaho Invasive Species Council

PO Box 790 [2270 Old Penitentiary Road]
Boise, ID 83701
332- 8686 FAX: 334-2840
Email: loyd.knight@agri.idaho.gov

Idaho Mint Commission

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, Idaho 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Website: www.idahomint.org
Email: roger@amgidaho.com

Idaho Oilseed Commission

55 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Meridian, ID 83642
888-0988 FAX: 888-4586
Email: benjamin@amgidaho.com

Idaho Pea & Lentil Commission

2780 W. Pullman Road
Moscow, Idaho 83843-4024
882-3023 FAX: 882-6406
Email: pulse@pea-lentil.com
Website: www.pea-lentil.com

Idaho Potato Commission (IPC)

PO Box 1670 [661 S. Rivershore, Suite 230]
Eagle, Idaho 83616
334-2350 FAX: 514-4209
334-2351 Email: patrick.kole@potato.idaho.gov
Website: www.idahopotato.com

Idaho Rangeland Resource Commission (IRRC)

PO Box 126
Emmett, Idaho 83617
398-7002 FAX: 365-4615
Website: www.idahorange.org
Email: irrc@idahorange.org

Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board

PO Box 2596 [802 W Bannock #205]
Boise, Idaho 83701 Email: brandy.kay@isda.idaho.gov
334-3115 FAX: 336-9447

Phil Puckett, **Administrator**

Commissioners: Jay Miller, Dan Mudd, Celia Gould

Commissioners: Mike Gooding, Brock Obendorf,
Oliver Schroeder, Nate Jackson, Randy Maxwell

Commissioners:

Connie Blayney, Edward Duren, Earl Lilley,
Anna Keller, Charlene Cooper, Edward McNelis, A. Brown

Lloyd Knight, **Coordinator**

Members:

Jim Martell, Bas Hargrove, Susan Giannittino,
Andy Brunelle, Michael A. Stephenson,
George Newcombe, Ann Bates, Carl Crabtree,
Rep. Darrell Bolz, Rep. Eric Anderson

Roger Batt, **Administrator**

Commissioners:

Tony Weitz, Paul Rasgorshek, Leland Earnest, Cleo Miller,
Sid Naito, J.P. Lete

Benjamin Kelly, **Administrator**

Commissioners:

Wesley Hubbard, Steve Riggers
Celia Gould (ex-officio),
Cordell Kress, Jason Godfrey, Mark McGuire

Tim D. McGreevy, **CEO**

Commissioners:

Howard Jones, Dennis Dau, Pat Smith, Richard Grant, Kevin
Meyer, Dirk Hammond, Michael Parrella

Ritchey Toevs, **Chairman**

Frank Muir, **Administrator**

Commissioners:

Michael Christensen, Tommy Brown, Daniel Nakamura
Lynn Wilcox, James Hoff, Peggy Grover, Nick Blanksma,
Randy Hardy

Gretchen Hyde, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:

Todd Holbrook, John Peavey
Royce Schwenkfelder,
Chris Black, Ross Goddard

Brandy Kay, **Executive Secretary**

Commissioners:

Marie Bulgin, Michael Secrest, Don Pickett,
John Peterson, Kimberly Royer

Idaho State Brand Board

PO Box 1177
700 S. Stratford
Meridian, Idaho 83642
884-7070 FAX: 884-7097

Idaho State Soil & Water Conservation Commission (ISCC)

650 W State St Rm 145
PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0083
332-1790 FAX: 332-1799
Email: info@swc.idaho.gov
Website: www.swc.idaho.gov

Idaho Wheat Commission (IWC)

821 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
334-2353 FAX: 334-2505
Email: blaine@idahowheat.org
Website: www.idahowheat.org

Board of Veterinary Medicine

2230 Old Penitentiary Rd.
Boise, Idaho 83712
Phone: 332-8588 Fax: 334-2170
Email: bovminfo@agri.idaho.gov
Website: www.bovm.idaho.gov

Larry Hayhurst, **State Brand Inspector**

Commissioners:
Ronald Davison, Jack Davis,
Merle Olsen, Thomas Basabe,

Teri Murrison, **Administrator**

Commissioners:
Jerry Trebesch, H.Norman Wright, Dave Radford, Leon
Slichter, Glen Gier

Blaine Jacobson, **Executive Director**

Commissioners:
Bill Flory, Ned Moon,
Joseph Anderson, Jerry Brown, Clark Hamilton Celia Gould
(ex-officio)

Jeremy Brown- Executive Director

Jody Rockett, David Gerber, Matt Dredge
Carol Eklund, Kathy Simpson

ISDA Advisory Committees

(*denotes Committee Chair)

Commodity Indemnity Fund Committee

Tyler King: 332-8612
*John Hartman
Tom Iverson
Joe Anderson

Jim Soran
Sam White
Jim Pasley

Tony Brown
Calvin Kinghorn

Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Inspection Advisory Committee

Laura Thomas: 332-8672
Travis Blacker
Mark Klompfen
Candi Fitch
Herb Haun

Jeff Harper
Rich Mita
Kelly Nielsen
*Kelly Henggeler

Bryan Wada
Jon Watson
Ken Wood
Paul Saito

Fish and Game Advisory Committee

Brooke Jacobson: 332-8561
Leroy Atwood
Mike Veile
Harry Soulen
Eric Bedke
Carl Ellsworth
Ted Zmak

Clark Hamilton
Tony Hafila
Eric Hasselstrom
Deb Lord
Bob Moate
Mark Wright

Idaho Potato Industry Advisory Committee

Lloyd Knight: 332-8620
Mark Klompfen

Alex LeBeau
Alan Wostra
Dan Moss

Frank Muir
Rick Waitley

Idaho Preferred Advisory Committee

Leah Clark: 332-8684
Peggy Bodnar
Stacie Ballard
Anna Baumhoff
Ron Bitner
Matt Wissel
Dane Bourquin
Kelly Henggeler
Adam French

Candi Fitch
Art McIntosh
Leslie Jenkins
Pam Eaton
Rick Waitley
Bob Komoto
Jim Mertz
Wade Moore
Frank Muir

Don Riffle
Moya Schatz-Dolsby
Tim Sommer
Joe Clayton
Alan Turner
Susan Morris
Theresa DeSilva

Idaho Seed Advisory Arbitration Committee (To be Established as Needed)

Jared Stuart: 332-8620

Idaho State Seed Laboratory Advisory Committee

Dan Salmi: 332-8630
Chris Reed
Dick Randall
Gina Lohnes

Brad Chamber
Rick Winn
Steve Hall
Delbert Winterfeld

Chris estmann
Sharon Pike
George Anderson
Doug Boze

Organic Food Advisory Committee

Johanna Phillips: 332-8539
Clay Erskine
Thomas Wittle

Nate Jones
Jennifer Miller

Dave Roberts
Tim Sommer

Pesticide Licensing Advisory Committee

Sherm Takatori: 332-8609
Ron Platt
Ed Burnett
Brandon Cole
Tom Gritzmacher

Josh Hansen
Ronda Hirnyck
Charles Kelley
Rob Wasia
Kip Roberts

Tracy Walton
Todd Sawyer
Jerry Neufeld

REDiFIT Interagency Working Committee

Laura Johnson: 332-8533
Dan Schaeffer
Alan Frew

Terry Hansen
David Ogden
Mike Bathrick

Randy Shroll
Mike Boeck

Seed Indemnity Fund Advisory Committee

Tyler King: 332-8612

Richard Durrant

Leroy C. Loomis

John Thain
Jim Briggs
Jerry Inouye

Brett Lolley
Dave Mosman

Gina Lohnes
Dave Ramseyer

State Nursery and Florists Advisory Committee

Jared Stuart: 332-8620
Joe Clayton
Dr. Paul McDaniel
Howard Hughes

Robert Reggear
Gary Paulson
Dan Ritchie
Walt Coiner

2016 Cooperative Weed Management Areas

CWMA	CONTACT	PHONE NUMBER
Adams	Chris Friend	252-4203
Blaine County	Bronwyn Nickel	788-5516
Boise Basin	Mike Bottoms	793-2447
Camas Creek	Terry Lee	764-3512
Clearwater Basin	Chip Haight	799-3060
Continental Divide	Bo Billman	374-5121
Custer	Matt Montelius	879-5229
Eastern Owyhee	Rayola Jacobsen	338-0019
Frank Church	Sharayh Krantz	742-1660
Henry's Fork	Bryce Fowler	624-3102
Highlands	Matthew Stanger	529-1397
Inland Empire	Bill Hargrave	446-1290
Idaho Weed Awareness Campaign	Roger Batt	888-0988 ext. 106
Jordan Valley	Jerry Hoagland	318-8308
Joseph Plains	Connie Jensen-Blythe	983-2667
Lemhi	Sharayh Krantz	742-1660
Lost River	Brad Gamett	527-8595
Lower Gem	Jake Wyant	365-4201
Lower Weiser River	Bonnie Davis	414-1950
Northside Tri-County	Terry Ruby	934-5569
Northwest Owyhee	Gina Millard	896-4544 ext. 102
Palouse	Alan Martinson	883-7210
Payette County	Nicole Bonnell	642-2316
Power	Curtis Munk	226-7627
Salmon River	Connie Jensen-Blythe	983-2667
Selkirk	Terry Guthrie	267-5341
Shoshone Basin	Kali Sherrill	734-9000
South Fork of the Boise	Dave Humphreys	587-2136
Tri-State	Justin Barrett	799-5010
Upper Clearwater	Connie Jensen-Blythe	983-2667
Upper Payette	Mike Bottoms	793-2447
Upper Snake	Mitch Whitmill	745-9224
Utah & Idaho	Aaron Hull	852-0653

County Weed Superintendents

COUNTY	CONTACT	PHONE NUMBER
Ada	Adam Schroeder	577-4646
Adams	Dave Herold	253-4669
Bannock	David Herter	236-7409
Bear Lake	Todd Transtrum	847-0098
Benewah	Carl Richel	245-3212
Bingham	Dan Eldredge	782-3876
Blaine	John Cenarrusa	823-4017
Boise	Mike Bottoms	793-2447
Bonner	Chase Youngdahl	255-5681
Bonneville	Jeffrey Pettingill	529-1397
Boundary	Dave Wenk	267-5341
Butte	Brad Gamett	527-8595
Camas	Terry Lee	764-3512
Canyon	Jim Martell	459-0510
Caribou	Dwight Lloyd	251-6425
Cassia	Mike Ottley	878-4043
Clark	Bo Billman	374-5121
Clearwater	Dennis Williams	476-4918
Custer	Joseph Landon	879-5229
Elmore	David Humpherys	587-2136
Franklin	Aaron Hull	852-0653
Fremont	Bryce Fowler	624-7442
Gem	Jake Wyant	365-4201
Gooding	Terry Ruby	934-5569
Idaho	Connie Jensen-Blyth	983-2667
Jefferson	Mitch Whitmill	745-9221
Jerome	Terry Ruby	934-5569
Kootenai	Bill Hargrave	446-1290
Latah	Alan Martinson	883-7210
Lemhi	Jeremy Varley	742-1660
Lewis	Chip Haight	937-2380
Lincoln	Terry Ruby	934-5569
Madison	Tony Pozenel	356-3139
Minidoka	Reid Smith	438-8195
Nez Perce	Mark Ridinger	799-3060
Oneida	Michael LaRue	766-3302
Owyhee	Kelly Aberasturi	495-2095
Payette	Scott Watson	642-2316
Power	Curtis Munk	226-7627
Shoshone	Carol Young	753-5475
Teton	Amanda Williams	354-2593
Twin Falls	Kali Sherrill	734-9000
Valley	Steve Anderson	382-7199
Washington	Bonnie Davis	414-1950

**Office of the Governor
Governor C.L. "Butch" Otter
State Capitol
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83702
Boise, ID 83720-0034
334-2100 FAX: 334-3454
Website: <http://gov.idaho.gov>**

David Hensley, Chief of Staff

Email: david.hensley@gov.idaho.gov

Marilyn Whitney, Deputy Chief of Staff, Sr. Special
Assistant for Education

Email: marilyn.whitney@gov.idaho.gov

Mark Warbis, Communication Director and Economic Dev.

Email: mark.warbis@gov.idaho.gov

Jon Hanian, Press Secretary

Email: jon.hanian@gov.idaho.gov

Claudia Simplot-Nally, Special Assistant

Email: claudia.nally@gov.idaho.gov

Krissy Lindsay, Governor's Scheduler & Executive
Assistant to the First Lady

Email: krissy.lindsay@gov.idaho.gov

Katrine Franks, Special Assistant

Email: katrine.franks@gov.idaho.gov

Tammy Perkins, Health and Social Services

Email: tammy.perkins@gov.idaho.gov

Kendra Knighten, Special Assistant

Email: kendra.knighten@gov.idaho.gov

Shoni Pegram, Special Assistant

Email: shoni.peggram@gov.idaho.gov

Pete Katsilometes

Email: pete.katsilometes@gov.idaho.gov

Ann Beebe, Special Assistant

Email: ann.beebe@gov.idaho.gov

Katie Brodie, Field Representative

Email: katie.brodie@gov.idaho.gov

**Lt. Governor Brad Little
State Capitol
Boise, ID 83702
Boise, ID 83720-0057
334-2200 FAX : 334-3259**

State Agencies with Agricultural Partnerships

Department of Administration

650 W. State Street, Room 100
Boise, Idaho 83720
332-1824 FAX: 334-2307
Website: www.adm.idaho.gov

Bob Geddes, Director

Department of Commerce

PO Box 83720
700 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83720-0093
334-2470 FAX: 334-2631
Website: www.commerce.idaho.gov

Megan Ronk, Director

Department of Environmental Quality

1410 North Hilton
Boise, Idaho 83706-1255
373-0502 FAX: 373-0417
Website: www.deq.idaho.gov

John Tippetts, Director
Rosie Alonzo, Management Assistant

Department of Fish and Game

600 S. Walnut
PO Box 25
Boise, Idaho 83707-0025
334-3700 FAX: 334-2114
Website: www.fishandgame.idaho.gov

Virgil Moore, Director
Mary Boyer, Executive Assistant

Department of Health & Welfare

450 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83720
334-5500 FAX: 334-6558
Website: www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov

Russell Barron, Director

Department of Labor

317 W. Main Street
Boise, Idaho 83735
332-3570 FAX: 334-6300
Website: www.labor.idaho.gov

Department of Lands

300 N. 6th St. Ste 103
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050
334-0200 FAX: 334-3698
Website: www.idl.idaho.gov

Tom Schultz, Director

Department of Parks and Recreation

5657 Warm Springs Avenue
Boise, ID 83716-8752
334-4199 FAX: 334-5232
Website: www.parksandrecreation.idaho.gov

David R. Langhorst, Director

Department of Transportation

PO Box 7129
3311 W. State Street
Boise, Idaho 83707-1129
Aeronautics: 334 8776 (Tammy Schoen)
334-8000 FAX: 334-3858
TDD: 334-4458
Website: www.itd.idaho.gov

Brian Ness, Director

Department of Water Resources

322 E. Front Street
PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0098
287-4800 FAX: 287-6700
Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Gary Spackman, Director

Division of Career-Technical Education

650 West State, Room 324
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0095
334-3216 FAX: 334-2365
Website: www.pte.idaho.gov

Dwight Johnson - Director

Division of Financial Management

PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0032
334-3900 FAX: 334-2438
Website: www.dfm.idaho.gov

Jani Revier, Administrator
Amber Christofferson, Ag Budget Analyst

Division of Human Resources

PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0066
334-2263 FAX: 334-3182
Website: www.dhr.idaho.gov

Susan Buxton, Administrator

Legislative Services Office

State Capitol
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0054
334-2475 FAX: 334-2125
Website: www.legislature.idaho.gov/lso/administration.htm

Idaho Rural Partnership (IRP)

900 W. State St. 2nd Floor
Boise, Idaho 83720
780-5149
Website: www.irp.idaho.gov

Idaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission

322 E. Front St., #500
Boise, Idaho 83720
332-1790 FAX: 332-1799
Website: www.swc.idaho.gov

Teri Murrison, Administrator

Office of the Attorney General

State Capitol
PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720
334-2400 FAX: 854-8071
Website: www.state.id.us/ag/

Lawrence Wasden, Attorney General

Office of Energy Resources

304 N. 8th Street, Suite 250.
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0199
332-1660 FAX: 332-1661
Website: www.energy.idaho.gov

John Chatburn, Administrator

Office of Secretary of State

State Capitol
PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720
334-2300 FAX: 334-2282
Website: www.sos.idaho.gov

Lawrence Denney, Secretary of State

Office of Species Conservation

304 N. 8th Street Room 149
Boise, Idaho 83702
334-2189 FAX: 334-2172
Website: www.species.idaho.gov

Dustin Miller, Administrator

Office of the State Controller

700 W. State Street, 5th Floor

Boise, ID 83720

334-3100 FAX: 334-2671

Website: www.sco.state.id.us

Brandon Woolf, State Controller

Office of the State Treasurer

State Capitol

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0091

334-3200 FAX: 332-2960

Website: www.sto.idaho.gov

Ron G. Crane, State Treasurer

U. S. Department of Agriculture [USDA]

Secretary Sonny Perdue
1400 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20250
(202) 720-3631 FAX: (202) 720-2166
Website: www.usda.gov

Animal & Plant Health Inspection Service [APHIS]

Plant Protection & Quarantine [PPQ] or USDA/APHIS/PPQ

9134 W. Blackeagle
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-1600 FAX: 378-5794

Brian Marschman, State Plant Health Director

Potato Cyst Nematode USDA/ APHIS/ PPQ

2281 West Heyrend Way, Suite B
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
522-2431 FAX: 522-2434

Tina Gresham, Program Director

Veterinary Services [VS] or USDA/APHIS/VS

9158 W Blackeagle Drive
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-1620 FAX: 378-5637

Dr. Cynthia M. Gaborick
Area Veterinarian in Charge, Idaho

Wildlife Services or USDA/APHIS/WS (fka Animal Damage Control)

9134 West Blackeagle Drive
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-1630 FAX: 378-5349
Email: todd.k.grimm@aphis.usda.gov

Todd Grimm, State Director

Farm Service Agency [FSA]

9173 W Barnes, Suite B
Boise, Idaho 83709-1555
378-5650 FAX: 855-516-8875
Website: www.fsa.usda.gov/id

Aaron Johnson, Interim State Executive Director

Forest Service (USFS)

Boise National Forest

1249 South Vinnell Way, Suite 200
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-4100 FAX: 373-4111
Website: www.fs.fed.us

Jane Cottrell, Acting Regional Forester

Idaho Grain Inspection Service

6702 S. 5th
Box 4209
Pocatello, ID 83201
233-8303 FAX: 233-2947

National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) – Northwest Region Idaho Field Office

550 W. Fort St. Suite 180
Boise, ID 83724
334-1507 FAX: 334-1114
Website: www.nass.usda.gov

Vince Matthews, State Statistician
Email: vince.matthews@usda.gov

Natural Resources Conservation Service [NRCS]

9173 West Barnes Drive, Suite C
Boise, Idaho 83709
378-5700 FAX: 378-5735
Website: www.nrcs.usda.gov

Curtis Elke, Director

Resource Conservation and Development Area Council [RC&D]

Bear River

1860 N. 100 E.
Logan, Utah 84341-1784
(435) 753-3871 ext. 34

Scott Ferguson, Coordinator

Clearwater

PO Box 9576
220 East 5th Street, Room 212B
Moscow, Idaho 83843-0176
883-4471 FAX: 883-4239

High Country

302 Profit St.
Rexburg, Idaho 83440
624-3200 FAX: 356-7240

Mid-Snake

1441 Fillmore St., Ste A
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
733-5380 Ext. 101 or 737-3262 FAX: 734-5138

Panhandle Lakes

7830 Meadow Lark Way Ste.C-1
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815
772-5900 FAX: 762-9859

Southwest Idaho RC&D Office

132 S.W. 5th Ave., Ste 102
Meridian, ID 83642-2774
888-1890 Ext. 4 FAX: 888-1536

Three Rivers

1551 Baldy Street, Suite 2
Pocatello, Idaho 83201-7117
237-4628, Ext. 4 FAX: 237-3412

West Central Highlands

132 SW 5th Ave.
Meridian, ID 83642
365-4475 FAX: 365-7183

Wood River

820 Main St.
Gooding, Idaho 83330-6155
934-5053 FAX: 934-4327

Risk Management Agency [RMA]

Spokane Regional Service Office

11707 E. Sprague Avenue, Suite 201
Spokane, Washington 99206
509-228-6320 FAX: 509-228-6321
Website: www.rma.usda.gov

USDA, Rural Development

9173 W. Barnes, Suite A1
Boise, Idaho 83709
378-5600 FAX: 378-5643
Website: www.rurdev.usda.gov/id

Rural Business & Cooperative Service

378-5623 FAX: 378-5643

Rural Utilities & Community Facilities

378-5617 FAX: 378-5643

Rural Housing

378-5630 FAX: 378-5643

U.S. Sheep Experiment Station OR USAA/ARS

19 Office Loop
Dubois, Idaho 83423
374-5306 FAX: 374-5582 [dubois@uidaho.edu]

Barbie Miller, Interim Executive Director

Pam Herdrich, Executive Coordinator

Julie Thomas, Coordinator

Nina Eckburg, Executive Director

Bill Moore, Coordinator

Jody Hogan, Program Assistant

Amos Eno, President

Bill Davis, Executive Director

Ben Thiel, Director

Wally Hedrick, State Director

Daryl Moser, Director

Dave Flesher, Director

Roni Atkins, Director

Dr. Greg Lewis, Research
Leader/Ag Research Service

Other Federal Agencies

Department of the Interior [DOI]

Bureau of Land Management [BLM]

1387 S. Vinnell Way
Boise, Idaho 83709
373-4000 FAX: 373-3899
Email: kmondor@blm.gov
Website: www.id.blm.gov

Tim Murphy, State Director
Peter Ditton, Assoc. State Director

Birds of Prey – 373-3890

Bureau of Reclamation [BR] or USDI/BR

1150 N. Curtis Road, Suite 100
Boise, Idaho 83706-1234
378-5012 FAX: 378-5019
Website: www.usbr.gov

Lorri Lee – Regional Director

U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL)

200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210
202-693-6000
Website: www.dol.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency [USEPA]

1435 N. Orchard
Boise, ID 83706
378-5746 FAX: 378-5744
Website: www.epa.gov

Jim Werntz, Idaho Office Director

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service [USFWS]

1387 S. Vinnell Way, Suite 343
Boise, Idaho 83709
378-5243
Website: www.fws.gov

U.S. Food and Drug Administration [USFDA]

10903 New Hampshire Ave.
Silver Spring, MD 20993-0002
1-888-463-6332
Website: www.fda.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service

Boise Sub Office
1185 S. Vinnell Way
Boise, ID 83709
1-800-375-5283

IRS and the Taxpayer Advocate Service

550 W. Fort St. Suite 303
Boise, ID 83724-0041
Phone: 363-8845
<http://www.taxpayeradvocate.irs.gov/>

University of Idaho

University of Idaho

Office of the President
Moscow, ID 83844-3151
885-6365 FAX: 885-6558
Website: www.uidaho.edu

Dr. Chuck Staben, President
Brenda Helbling, Chief of Staff

University of Idaho

Boise Center Office
322 E. Front St.
Boise, ID 83702
334-2999 FAX: 364-4035

Dr. Michael Satz, Vice President
Elisabeth Ridgway, Sr. Executive Assistant

University of Idaho

College of Agricultural and Life Sciences

821 West State Street
Boise, Idaho 83702
334-2292
Brent Olmstead
875 Perimeter Dr. MS 2231
Moscow, ID 83844-2331
885-6681 FAX: 885-6654
Email: calsdean@uidaho.edu

Dr. Michael Parrella
Email: mpp@uidaho.edu

Associate Dean & Director of Idaho Ag Experiment Station
Associate Dean & Director of Academic Programs
Associate Vice President & Director of Extension
Associate Director of Cooperative Extension
Director of CALS Administrative Services
Assistant Dean Advancement – kimoneill@uidaho.edu

Dr. Mark McGuire, 885-6214
885-7984
Barbara Petty 736-3603
Vacant 885-5883
Christian Elsberry 885-6027
Kim O'Neill 885-8606

Academic Departments within College of Agricultural & Life Sciences

Agricultural Economics & Rural Sociology

885-7689 FAX: 885-5759 Email: croheim@uidaho.edu

Dr. Cathy Roheim

Agricultural and Extension Education & 4-H Youth Development

885-6358 FAX: 885-4039 Email: aee@uidaho.edu

Dr. James Connors

Animal Veterinary Science

885-6345 FAX: 885-6420 Email: avshead@uidaho.edu

Dr. Mark McGuire

Biological & Agricultural Engineering

885-6182 FAX: 885-7908

Dr. Russell Qualls

State Climate Services

885-6184 FAX: 885-7908 Email: rqualls@uidaho.edu

CALS Communications

885-7982 FAX: 885-8606 Email: kimoneill@uidaho.edu

Kim O'Neill

Family & Consumer Sciences

885-6546 FAX: 885-5751 Email: famcon@uidaho.edu

Dr. Sonya Meyer

School of Food Science

885-0345 FAX: 885-2567 Email: rasco@wsu.edu

Dr. Barbara Rasko

International Programs

885-6681 FAX: 885-6654 Email: haggerty@uidaho.edu

Dr. Bob Haggerty

Plant, Soil & Entomology

885-6274 FAX: 885-7760 Email: paulm@uidaho.edu

Dr. Paul McDaniel

University of Idaho

Research and Extension Centers

Aberdeen Research and Extension Center

1693 South 2700 West
Aberdeen, Idaho 83210-0530
397-4181 FAX: 397-4311
Email: aberdeen@uidaho.edu

Food Technology Center at Caldwell Complex

1908 E. Chicago St.
Caldwell, ID 83605
795-5331

Hagerman Fish Culture Experiment Station

3059 F National Fish Hatchery Rd.
Hagerman, ID 83332
837-9096 FAX: 837-6047

Idaho Falls Research & Extension Center

1776 Science Center Dr.
Idaho Falls, ID. 83402-1575
529-8376 FAX: 522-2954

Kimberly Research and Extension Center

3793 N 3600 E
Kimberly, Idaho 83341-5076
423-4691 FAX: 423-6699
Email: kimberly@uidaho.edu

Nancy M Cummings Research, Extension and Education Center

16 Hot Springs Ranch Road
Carmen, Idaho 83462
756-2749 FAX: 756-2794

Palouse Research & Extension Center

875 Perimeter Dr. MS 2090
Moscow, ID 83844-2090
885-7173 FAX: 885-6654

Southwest Idaho Research and Extension Center at Parma

29603 U of I Lane
Parma, Idaho 83660-6699
722-6701 ext. 211 FAX: 722-6708
Email: parma@uidaho.edu

Tetonia Field Station

888 West Highway 33
Newdale, Idaho 83436
456-2879 FAX: 456-2359
Email: tetonia@uidaho.edu

Twin Falls Research & Extension Center

315 Falls Avenue
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
736-3600 FAX: 736-0843
Email: distofc3@uidaho.edu

U.S. Sheep Experiment Station

19 Office Loop
Dubois, ID 83423
374-5364 FAX: 374-5582

University of Idaho Extension - District Offices

Northern District

1031 N Academic Way #242
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814-2278
292-2522 FAX: 292-2535
Email: northerndist@uidaho.edu

Michael Howell, District Director
Theresa Shaffer, Management Assistant

Southern District

1904 E. Chicago Ste. A-B
Caldwell, ID 83605
454-7674 FAX: 459-3590
Email: southerndist@uidaho.edu

Patrick Momont, District Director
Diane Isaak, Management Asst.

Eastern District

1776 Science Center Dr. Ste 205
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-1575
529-8376 FAX: 522-2954
Email: easterndist@uidaho.edu

Wayne Jones, Interim, District Director
Debbie Clements, Admin Coordinator

	University of Idaho – County Extension Offices		
Ada	5880 Glenwood Street, Boise, Idaho 83714	287-5900	ada@uidaho.edu
Adams	203 S. Galena, Council, Idaho 83612	253-4279	adams@uidaho.edu
Bannock	10560 N. Fairgrounds Rd, Pocatello, Idaho, 8320183205	236-7310	bannock@uidaho.edu
Bear Lake	21620 U.S. Hwy 30, Montpelier, ID 83254	847-0345	bearlake@uidaho.edu
Benewah	701 W College Ave. Ste LL2, St. Maries, Idaho 83861	245-2422	benewah@uidaho.edu
Bingham	412 W Pacific Street, Blackfoot, Idaho 83221-1726	785-8060	bingham@uidaho.edu
Blaine	302 1 st Ave So. Hailey, Idaho 83333	788-5585	blaine@uidaho.edu
Boise/ Gem	2199 S. Johns Avenue, Emmett, Idaho 83617	365-6363	gem@uidaho.edu
Bonner	4205 North Boyer Ave., Sandpoint, Idaho 83864	263-8511	bonner@uidaho.edu
Bonneville	2925 Rollandet, Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402	529-1390	bonneville@uidaho.edu
Boundary	6447 Kootenai, Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805	267-3235	boundary@uidaho.edu
Butte	159 N Idaho St., Arco, Idaho 83213, PO Box 832	527-8587	butte@uidaho.edu
Camas	Courthouse, Main Street, Fairfield, Idaho 83327, PO Box 130	764-2230	camas@uidaho.edu
Canyon	501 Main Street, Caldwell, Idaho 83605	459-6003	canyon@uidaho.edu
Caribou	53 East 1 st South, Soda Springs, Idaho 83276	547-3205	caribou@uidaho.edu
Cassia	1459 Overland Ave. Rm. 4, Burley, Idaho 83318	878-9461	cassia@uidaho.edu
Clark	420 West Main, Dubois, ID, PO Box 65, 83423-0065	374-5405	clark@uidaho.edu
Clearwater	2200 Michigan Avenue, Orofino, Idaho 83544	476-4434	clearwater@uidaho.edu
Coeur d'Alene	401 Annie Antelope Dr., Plummer, ID 83851, PO Box 289	686-1716	benewah@uidaho.edu
Custer	411 Clinic Rd. PO Box 160 83226	879-2344	custer@uidaho.edu
Elmore	535 E. Jackson, Mountain Home, Idaho 83647	587-2136	elmore@uidaho.edu
Fort Hall	Pima Dr. Bldg. #7, Fort Hall, ID, PO Box 306, 83203-0306	236-1046	forthall@uidaho.edu
Franklin	561 W. Onieda Street, Preston, Idaho 83263	852-1097	franklin@uidaho.edu
Fremont	19 West 1 st North, St. Anthony, Idaho 83445	624-3102	fremont@uidaho.edu
Gem/ Boise	2199 S. Johns Avenue, Emmett, Idaho 83617	365-6363	gem@uidaho.edu
Gooding	203 Lucy Lane, Gooding, Idaho 83330	934-4417	gooding@uidaho.edu
Idaho	320 W. Main, Room 3, Grangeville, Idaho 83530	983-2667	idaho@uidaho.edu
Jefferson	243 E. Fremont Rigby, Idaho 83442	745-6685	jefferson@uidaho.edu
Jerome	600 2 nd Ave. West, Jerome, Idaho 83338	324-7578	jerome@uidaho.edu
Kootenai	1808 N 3 rd St., Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814-3407	446-1680	kootenai@uidaho.edu
Latah	200 S. Almon Street, Suite 201, Moscow, Idaho 83843	883-2267	latah@uidaho.edu
Lemhi	200 Fulton St., Ste 202, Salmon, Idaho 83467	756-2815	lemhi@uidaho.edu
Lewis	510 Oak St., Room 6, Nezperce, Idaho 83543	937-2311	lewis@uidaho.edu
Lincoln	201 S. Beverly St., Shoshone, ID, PO Box 608 83352-0608	886-2406	lincoln@uidaho.edu
Madison	134 E. Main Street, Rexburg, Idaho 83440, PO Box 580	356-3191	madison@uidaho.edu
Minidoka	85 East Baseline, Rupert, Idaho 83350	436-7184	minidoka@uidaho.edu
Nez Perce	1239 Idaho Street, Lewiston, Idaho 83501	799-3096	nezperce@uidaho.edu
Nez Perce Res.	PO Box 365, Lapwai, ID 83540	621-3514	
Oneida	30 North 1st West, Malad, Idaho 83252	766-2243	oneida@uidaho.edu
Owyhee	238 8 th Ave West, Marsing, Idaho 83639, PO Box 400	896-4104	owyhee@uidaho.edu
Payette	16 South 9 th Street, Payette, Idaho 83661, PO Box 10	642-6022	payette@uidaho.edu
Power	500 Pocatello Ave., American Falls, Idaho 83211	226-7621	power@uidaho.edu
Teton	235 So. 5 th East, Driggs, Idaho 83422	354-2961	teton@uidaho.edu
Twin Falls	630 Addison Ave W, Suite 1600, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301,	734-9590	twinfalls@uidaho.edu
Valley	108 West Pine, Cascade, Idaho 83611, PO Box 510	382-7190	valley@uidaho.edu
Washington	485 East Third Street, Weiser, ID 83672	414-0415	washington@uidaho.edu

**College Of Southern Idaho
Agriculture Department
Dr. Barry Pate, Chairman
PO Box 1238
Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-1238
733-9554 FAX: 736-4705
Website: www.csi.edu**

Agriculture Department

Dr. Barry Pate, Department Chairman
Email: bpate@csi.edu

**Agricultural Business
732-6403, Room A-38**

Jim Wilson, Program Manager
Email: jwilson@csi.edu

**Animal Science
732-6415, Room A-36**

D. Barry Pate, Program Manager
Email: bpate@csi.edu

**Aquaculture Technology
732-6402, Fish Hatchery**

Matt Wilson, Program Manager
Email: mwilson@csi.edu

**Environmental Technology
732-64050, Room A-35**

Jeffrey Cooper, Program Manager
Email: jcooper@csi.edu

Food Processing Technology

Ben Hamlett or Janna Hamlett, Program Managers
Email: bhamlett@csi.edu
Email: jhamlett@csi.edu

**Horse Management
732-6414, Room A-33**

Jim Knight, Instructor
Email: jknight@csi.edu

**Horticulture
732-6431, Room A-32**

Chance Munns, Program Manager
Email: cmunns@csi.edu

**Veterinary Technology
732-6408, Room A-33**

Dr. Jody Rockett, Program Manager
Email: jrockett@csi.edu

**Water Resource Management
732-6405, Room A-35**

Jeffrey Cooper, Program Manager
Email: jcooper@csi.edu

**Wind Energy Tech
293-8720**

David Wyett
Email: dwyett@csi.edu

**BYU-Idaho
Department of Ag & Life Sciences
John Zenger
Email: zengerj@byui.edu
Rexburg, Idaho 83460-1300
(208) 496-4610 Website: www.byui.edu**

Applies Plant Sciences

Nels Hansen, Department Chair 496-4584 Email: hansenn@byui.edu

Animal & Food Science

Zeph Quirl, Department Chair 496-4536 Email: quiriz@byui.edu

To Contact Your State Legislator:

Mail: (Name)
Idaho State Legislature
State Capitol Building
PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0038(House)
83720-0081(Senate)

Phone: 332-1000
Toll Free: 800-626-0471
Email: idleginfo@lso.idaho.gov
FAX-info CTR: 334-5397
Hearing impaired: 800-626-0471

Senate Ag Affairs Committee

Jim Rice, Chair
Lori Den Hartog, Vice Chair
Jim Patrick
Clifford R. Bayer
Dan G. Johnson
Steven Thayn
Jim Guthrie
Dan Foreman

Tuesday and Thursday, 8:00 a.m., Room WW53
Secretary: Carol Deis
332-1330 FAX: 334-2449
email: sagri@senate.idaho.gov
Maryanne Jordan

House Ag Affairs Committee

Judy Boyle, Chair
Thomas Dayley, Vice Chair
Maxine T. Bell
Steven Miller
Julie VanOrden
Van T. Burtenshaw
Ryan Kerby
Caroline Nilsson Troy
Thyra Stevenson
Paul Romrell
Randy Armstrong
Karey Hanks
Christy Zito

Even days, p.m., Room EW42
Secretary: Joan Majors
332-1137 FAX: 334-5397
email: hagri@house.idaho.gov
Mathew W. Erpelding
Sally Toone

Joint Finance Appropriations Committee (JFAC)

Senate - Finance

Shawn Keough Chair
Dan G. Johnson, Vice Chair
Steve Bair
Dean M. Mortimer
Bert Brackett
Sheryl L. Nuxoll
Steven P. Thayn
Jim Guthrie

Daily, 8:00 AM
Secretary: Peggy Moyer
334-4735 FAX: 334-2668
email: sfin@senate.idaho.gov
Dan J. Schmidt
Roy Lacey

House – Appropriations

Maxine T. Bell, Chair
Marc Gibbs, Vice Chair
Steven Miller
Rick D. Youngblood
Van T. Burtenshaw
Wendy Horman
Luke Malek
Jason A. Monks

Daily, 8:00 AM
Secretary: Christi Cox
334-4736 FAX: 334-2668
email: happ@house.idaho.gov
Phylis K. King
John Gannon

**Congressional
Delegation
Senator Michael D. Crapo
U.S. Senate**

Washington D.C.

239 Dirksen, Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
202-224-6142
FAX: 202-228-1375
Website: www.crapo.senate.gov

Boise

251 East Front, Suite 205
Boise, ID 83702
334-1776
FAX: 334-9044

Idaho Falls

Leslie Huddleston, Regional Director
490 Memorial Dr.
Suite 102
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
522-9779
FAX: 529-8367

Pocatello

Farhana Hibbert, Regional Director
275 South 5th Avenue, Suite 225
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
236-6775
FAX: 236-6935

Twin Falls

202 Falls Avenue, Suite 2
Twin Falls, ID 83301
734-2515
FAX: 734-0414

Susan Wheeler, Chief of Staff

Jessica Smith, Agriculture
Mandi Critchfield, Press Secretary

John Hoehne, Chief of Staff
Lindsay Northern, Communication Director
Peter Stegner, Natural Resources,
Agriculture and Environment

Lewiston

Tony Snodderly, Office Director
313 D. St., Ste 105
Lewiston, ID 83501
743-1492
FAX: 743-6484

Coeur d'Alene

Karen Roetter, Regional Director
610 Hubbard St., Suite 209
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
664-5490
FAX: 664-0889

Senator James E. Risch U. S. Senate

Washington D.C.

483 Russell Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. 20510
Phone: 202-224-2752
Fax in D.C.: 202-224-2573
Web: www.risch.senate.gov

Boise

350 N. 9th Street #302
Boise, ID 83720
Phone: 208-342-7985
Fax: 208-343-2458

Coeur d'Alene

610 Hubbard, Suite 213,
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814
Phone: 208-667-6130
Fax: 208-765-1743

Idaho Falls

901 Pier View Drive, Suite 202A
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402
Phone: 208-523-5541
Fax: 208-523-9373

Lewiston

313 D St., Suite 106
Lewiston, Idaho 83501
Phone: 208-743-0792
Fax: 208-746-7275

Pocatello

275 South 5th St., Suite 290
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Phone: 208-236-6817
Fax: 208-236-6820

Twin Falls

1411 Falls Ave East, Suite 201,
Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
Phone: 208-734-6780
Fax: 208-734-3905

John Sandy, Chief of Staff

Chris Socha, Legislative Director
Darren Parker, Agriculture Legislative
Assistant
Ayla Neumeyer, Ag and Natural Resources

Jan Cliff, Constituent Services Rep.
Mike Roach, State Natural Resources
Director
Melinda Smyser, Regional Director

Sid Smith, Regional Director
Vicki Fulton, Constituent Services Rep.

Amy Taylor, Regional Director
Renee Richardson, Constituent Services

Mike Hanna, Regional Director
Frances Hasenoehrl, Constituent Services
Rep.

Jeremy Field, Regional Director

Mike Mathews, State Director
Kari Emond, Regional Director

**Representative Michael Simpson
2nd Congressional District
U. S. House of Representatives**

Washington D.C.

2312 Rayburn Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515
202-225-5531
FAX: 202-225-8216
Website: www.simpson.house.gov

Boise Address

802 W. Bannock, Suite 600
Boise, Idaho 83702
334-1953
FAX: 334-9533

Idaho Falls

410 Memorial Drive, Suite 203
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
523-6701
FAX: 523-2384

Pocatello

275 S 5th Avenue, Suite 275
Pocatello, ID 83201
233-2222
FAX: 233-2095

Twin Falls

1341 Filmore Street, Suite 202
Twin Falls, ID 83301
734-7219
FAX: 734-7244

Lindsey Slater, Chief of Staff

Malisah (Missy) Small, Legislative
Director
Megan Milam, Approps Associate
Nathan Greene, Legislative Asst.
Kaylyn Peterson Bessey, DC Scheduler

Nikki Wallace, Deputy Chief of Staff
Craig Quarterman - Ag and
Natural Resources
Soren Dorius, Constituent Services
Julie Harwood, Staff Assistant
Julie Tensen, Ed.Coordinator/
Office Manager/ID Scheduler

Ethan Huffman-Regional Director.

Amy Sorensen, Casework Director

Linda Culver, Regional Director/
Academy Nominations Director

**Representative Raul Labrador
1st Congressional District
U. S. House of Representatives**

Washington D.C.

1523 Longworth HOB
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-6611
Fax: (202) 225-3029

Meridian

33 E. Broadway Avenue
Meridian, ID 83642
Phone: (208) 888-3188
Fax: (208) 888-0894

Coeur d'Alene

1900 Northwest Boulevard
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
Phone: (208) 667-0127
Fax: (208) 667-0310

Lewiston

310 Main Street
Lewiston, ID 83501
Phone: (208) 743-1388
Fax: (208) 743-0247

Caldwell

1115 Albany Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
Phone: (208) 454-5518

Neil Siefring, Legislative Director
Alex Etcher, Legislative Asst.
Kyle Smith, Legislative Correspondent
Mike Cunnington, Deputy Chief of Staff
Amanda Leamer, Legislative Assistant
Aaron Calkins, Ag Policy Advisor

Doug Taylor, Deputy Chief of Staff
Lisa Anderson, Constituent Services Mgr
Michael Tate, Communications Director
Brad Griff, Regional Director
Alexa Walker, Scheduler

Judith Morbeck, Staff Asst.
Bekah DeMordaunt, Legislative Assistant

Scott Carlton, Regional Director

Frequently Requested Numbers

Abandoned Orchards	332-8620
Agriculture Director	332-8503
Agricultural Inspections	332-8670
Agricultural Statistics	334-1507
Agricultural Resources	332-8605
Agriculture Water	332-8597
Animal Complaint Line	1-866-435-0490
Animal Industries	332-8540
Animal Health Lab	332-8570
Bees	332-8620
Brands	884-7070
Bureau of Land Management (BLM)	373-4000
Burn Permit (DEQ)	373-0332
Chemigation Licenses	332-8600
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences – Univ. of Idaho	885-6681
Commodity Liens – Secretary of State	334-3191
Dairy Bureau/Inspections	332-8550
Dead Bird (Wild) Hotline	1-877-550-2473
Extension Office, Ada County	377-2107
Farm Service Agency	378-5650
Feed/Fertilizer Registration	332-8625
Florists Licenses	332-8620
Food Stamps (H&W)	334-6700
Governor's Office	334-2100
Health & Welfare Lab	334-2235
Insect Identification	332-8620
Marketing for Agriculture	332-8530
Meat Inspection – USDA	1-303-236-9800
Nursery Licenses	332-8620
Odor Complaint Line	1-866-435-0490
Organic Certification	332-8675
Pesticide Licenses	332-8600
Pesticides Registration	332-8593
Phytosanitary Certification	332-8650
Plant Industries	332-8620
Potato Brands	332-8675
Potato Grading	332-8670
Recordkeeping (Pesticides)	332-8628
Secretary of State (Commodity Liens)	334-3191
Seed Lab – Seed Dealer's License	332-8630
Soil & Plant Amendments	332-8625
Tonnage Reports (Feed/Fertilizer)	332-8625
Transporting (Ag Products)	332-8620
Treasure Valley Beekeepers	www.idabees.org
Vegetable Grading	332-8670
Water Sampling (H&W)	In Boise – 334-2235
Weeds (Noxious)	332-8528
Warehouses	332-8660
Worker Protection/Farmworker Safety	332-8663
Worker's Compensation	332-2100

****For any corrections/updates/additions to this directory, please call the ISDA at 332-8500 or FAX the information to 334-2170. You may also email changes to info@isda.idaho.gov.**